LAC MINERALS (USA) LLC

CUNNINGHAM HILL MINE RECLAMATION PROJECT
582 CouNTY ROAD #55

CERRILLOS, NM 87010

TELEPHONE: 505.471.0434

Fax: 505.474.8582

via USPS First Class

March 3, 2021

RE: Application Administratively Complete, Cunningham Hill Mine Updated
Closure/Closeout Plan, Revision 20-1, Permit No. SFOO2RE

To Whom It Concerns:

Pursuant to the New Mexico Mining Act Rules, 19.10.9.903 NMAC, LAC Minerals (USA)
LLC has applied to New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) to revise the
Cunningham Hill Mine Closure/Closeout Plan, Permit No. SFOO2RE. In accordance with
19.10.9.903.1 NMAC, JSAI on behalf of LAC Minerals LLC is notifying interested parties
and organizations who have indicated to MMD that they desire information regarding
the application. Pursuant to 19.10.5.506.D NMAC, the application titled “Cunningham
Hill Mine Reclamation Project Closure/Closeout Plan Update” has been deemed
administratively complete.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the New Mexico Mining and
Minerals Division in Santa Fe at (505) 216-8399.

Sincerely,

LAC Minerals (USA) LLC

Dave Wykoff
Cunningham Hill



From: Rose, Carmen, EMNRD

To: David Wykoff

Subject: Proof of Second Public Notice

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:30:00 PM

Attachments: 2020 1028 Cunningham Hill Administratively Complete Letter.pdf

2020 1028 List of Interested Parties Cunningham Hill.xIsx
LasConchas_public_notice_draft w_sianature 13November2020.pdf

Dave,

Just combed through my emails and the mine file to see if | had received anything from you
regarding the second public notice requirement — | wasn’t able to find anything.

Please send proof of public notice for the second notice ASAP. I've attached an example of the
second notice from another site, for reference. They submitted certified mail receipts because it was
easier to show that the letters were mailed, but you are only required to submit proof that the
letters were sent out first-class mail.

Thank you,

Carmen Rose

Sr. Reclamation Specialist

Mining and Minerals Division
Mining Act Reclamation Program
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 216-8399

Schedule: Mon - Thurs, 7a - 5p


mailto:Carmen.Rose@state.nm.us
mailto:DWykoff@barrick.com

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michele Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sarqh Cottrell Propst Jerry Schoeppner, Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Electronic Transmission

October 28, 2020

Dave Wykoff

LAC Minerals (USA) LLC
582 County Road #55
Cerrillos, NM 87010

RE: Application Administratively Complete, Cunningham Hill Mine Updated
Closure/Closeout Plan, Revision 20-1, Permit No. SFO02RE

Dear Mr. Wykoff,

The New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) received an application to Revise
Permit No. SFOO2RE Cunningham Hill Mine on October 9, 2020 from John Shomaker &
Associates, Inc. (“JSAI”) on behalf of LAC Minerals (USA) LLC (“LAC”) titled, “Cunningham
Hill Mine Reclamation Project Closure/Closeout Plan Update” (“Application”). Pursuant to
19.10.9.903 NMAC JSAI submitted proof of public notice via email on October 23, 2020, October
27, 2020, and October 28, 2020 and received the Permit Revision fee on August 7, 2020. MMD
has assigned Revision 20-1 to process the Application.

MMD has conducted a review of the Modification 20-1 Application and hereby deems the
application to be administratively complete pursuant to 19.10.5.506.D NMAC. In accordance with
19.10.9.903.1 NMAC, LAC shall notify the people who have indicated to MMD that they desire
information regarding the application and those individuals and organizations that are on a list
maintained by MMD who have requested notice of applications that have been deemed
administratively complete. LAC shall notify these parties in writing and by first class mail. A list
of those individuals and organizations is attached. LAC shall provide MMD with timely proof
that the required notifications have been made.

MMD will be sending request for comment letters to the state agencies for the Modification 20-1
Application pursuant to 19.10.5.506.E NMAC. The agencies will have 60 days in which to
provide comments, excluding approved time extensions.

Please contact me at (505) 216-8399 or at carmen.rose@state.nm.us if you have any questions.

Mining and Minerals Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
* Phone: (505) 476-3400 * Fax (505) 476-3402* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




mailto:carmen.rose@state.nm.us
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Sincerely,

Yo Vo

Carmen Rose, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)
Mining and Minerals Division

Enclosure

CC: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, MARP, MMD
Steve Finch, Principle Hydrogeologist-Geochemist, John Shomaker & Associates, Inc.
Kurt Vollbrecht, Program Manager, Mining Environmental Compliance Section, NMED
Jonathan Beyeler, Permit Lead, Mining Environmental Compliance Section, NMED





		Michele Lujan Grisham

		Governor

		Sarah Cottrell Propst

		Cabinet Secretary




Address List

		PREFIX		FIRST NAME		LAST NAME		TITLE		COMPANY		ADDRESS		CITY, ST & ZIP		PHONE		E-MAIL ADDRESS

		Ms. 		Lynn 		Trujillo		Cabinet Secretary 		Indian Affairs Department		1220 S. St. Francis Drive		Santa Fe, NM 87505-0115		505.476.1600		Lynn.Trujillo@state.nm.us

		Mr.		Bill 		Auby		Mining Law Program Lead		Bureau of Land Management		301 Dinosaur Trail		Santa Fe, NM 87508		505.954.2159		bauby@blm.gov

		Ms.		Megan		Anderson		Attorney at Law		Western Environmental Law Center		208 Paseo Del Pueblo Sur Unit 602		Taos, NM 87571-5931		575.751,0351		anderson@westernlaw.org

		Mr.		John 		Cornell		Campaign Coordinator		New Mexico Wildlife Federation		6100 Seagull St. N.E. #105		Albuquerque, NM 87109		505.299.5404		john@nmwildlife.org

		Ms.		Laura		McCarthy		State Forester		State Forestry Division, EMNRD		1220 S. St. Francis Drive		Santa Fe, NM 87505		505.476.3349		laura.mccarthy@state.nm.us

		Mr.		Erich		Bower		General Manager		Freeport-McMoRan Tyrone Operations		P.O. Box 571		Tyrone, NM 88065		505-346-3809		Ebower@fmi.com

		Dr. 		Richard		Reycraft		Archeologist		Department of Cultural Affairs/Historic Preservation Division		407 Galisteo Street, Suite 236		Santa Fe, NM 87501		505.827.4225		richard.reycraft@state.nm.us

		Ms.		Elizabeth 		German		Attorney at Law		German Burnette & Associates		11728 Linn Ave, NE 		Albuquerque, NM 87123		505.292.9676		assistant@germanassociates.com

		Dr.		Ghassan 		Musharrafieh		Hydrology Bureau Chief		Office of the State Engineer		P.O. Box 25102		Santa Fe, NM 87504-5102		505.827.6140		ghassan.musharrafieh@state.nm.us

		Ms. 		Diane 		Tafoya		WO Regional Liaison 		U.S.D.A. Forest Service		333 Broadway Blvd SE		Albuquerque, NM 87113		505.842.3158		dtafoya@fs.fed.us

		Mr.		Joel		Lusk		Biologist		U.S. Department of Interior U.S. Fish and Wildlife		2105 Osuna NE		Albuquerque, NM 87113		505.761.4709		joel_lusk@fws.gov

		Mr.		Walter L. 		Meech		President		C&E Concrete		P.O. Box 2547		Milan, NM 87021		505.287.2944		wlmcecon@starband.net

		Mr.		Doug		Meiklejohn		Executive Director		NM Environmental Law Center		1405 Luisa St., Ste. 5		Santa Fe, NM 87505-0115		505.989.9022		dmeiklejohn@nmelc.org

		Mr.		Kurt		Vollbrecht		Program Manager		New Mexico Environment Department		P.O. Box 5469		Santa Fe, NM 87502		505.827.0195		kurt.vollbrecht@state.nm.us

		Mr.		Nathan		Newcomer		Associate Director		New Mexico Wilderness Alliance		P.O. Box 25464		Albuquerque, NM 87125		505.843.8696		nathan@nmwild.org

		Ms.		Stephanie		Garcia Richard		Commissioner		New Mexico State Land Office		P.O. Box 1148		Santa Fe, NM 87504		505.827.5760		sgarciarichard@slo.state.nm.us

		Mr. 		Jack 		Yates 		Minerals Manager		New Mexico State Land Office		P.O. Box 1148		Santa Fe, NM 87504		505.827.5750		jyates@slo.state.nm.us

		Mr.		Paul 		Robinson		Research Director		Southwest Research and Information Ctr.		P.O. Box 4524		Albuquerque, NM 87196		505.262.1862		sricpaul@earthlink.net

		Mr.		Brian 		Shields		Executive Director		Amigos Bravos		P.O. Box 238		Taos, NM 87571		575.758.3874		bshields@amigosbravos.org

		Ms.		Juli		Slivka		District Contact		The Wilderness Society		1660 Wynkoop Street, Suite 850		Denver, CO 80202		303.650.5818x129		juli_slivka@tws.org

		Ms.		Allyson 		Siwik		Executive Director		Gila Resources Information Project		305A N. Cooper		Silver City, NM 88061		575.538.8078		grip@gilaresources.info

		Ms.		Cynthia		Gulde		Manager, Environmental Affairs		Chevron Mining Company		P.O. Box 469		Questa, NM 87556				cgulde@chevron.com

		Dr. 		Matthew 		Wunder		Chief, Conservation Svcs. Div.		New Mexico Department of Game and Fish		P.O. Box 25112		Santa Fe, NM 87504				matthew.wunder@state.nm.us

		Mr.		Art		Gebeau		President		Bluewater Valley Downstream Alliance		P.O. Box 2038		Milan, NM 87021				artgebeau@bvdownstreamalliance.org

		Mr. 		Tim 		Leftwich 		Principal		GL Environmental Inc. 		P.O. Box 1746		Las Vegas, NM 87701		505.239.5077		gltim@flash.net

		Mr.		Paul 		Martinez				Private Citizen 		P. O. Box 2034		Los Lunas, NM 87031		505.866.6346

		Mr. 		Stephen D. 		Ingram 		Attorney at Law		Cavin & Ingram, P.A. 		40 First Plaza, Suite 610		Albuquerque, NM 87102		505.243.5400		cilawfirm@aol.com

		Mr.		Armando R.		Macias		Property Owner in Fierro, NM		N/A		5270 Plumstead Dr.		Colorado Springs, CO 80920		719-282-2256		maciasar@hotmail.com 

		Mr.		Chris		Hefner		State Mine Inspector		New Mexico Bureau of Mine Safety		801 Leroy Place		Socorro, NM 87801		575-835-5458		chris.hefner@nmt.edu

		Ms.		Pamela		Marshall				N/A (for Santa Fe & San Miguel Co. only)		P.O. Box 374		Pecos, NM 87552		505.426.7619		pcanyonrivers@gmail.com
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JHe EspanoLa MercanTILE CompPAaNY
Estabilisbed in 1905

ASSOCIATED ASPHALT AND MATERIALS, LLC

1302 N. RIVERSIDE DRIVE ESPANOLA MERC. REAL ESTATE, LLC
ESPANOLA, NM 87532 ESPANOLA TRANSIT MIX, LLC
PH. 505-753-2176 FAX 505-753-2490 EMCO OF SANTAFE, LLC

LOS ALAMOS TRANSIT MIX, LLC
REAL TRUCKING AND TRANSPORT, LLC
November 13, 2020

Via Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

To Whom It Concerns:

Re: The Espanola Mercantile Company Permit No. SAOO1RE, Notice of Application Deemed
Administratively Complete

Pursuant to the New Mexico Mining Act Rules, 19.10.5, 19.10.9 and 19.10.12 NMAC, The Espafiola Mercantile
Company (TEMC) has applied to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Mining and
Minerals Division for the partial release of financial assurance resulting from the reclamation of the Las Conchas Unit
of the El Cajete Mine, Permit No. SAOO1RE. In accordance with 19.10.9.903. NMAC, TEMC is notifying interested
parties and organizations that the application has been deemed administratively complete.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Department, Mining and Minerals Division in Santa Fe at (505) 216-8399 or The Espanola Mercantile Company
representative Matt Lane at (505) 490-0887.

Sincerely,

Matt Lane
Environmental Manager
The Espanola Mercantile Company






PREFIX|FIRST NAME [LAST NAME (TITLE COMPANY ADDRESS CITY, ST & ZIP PHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS

Ms. Lynn Trujillo Cabinet Secretary Indian Affairs Department 1220 S. St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87505-0115 505.476.1600 Lynn.Trujillo@state.nm.us

Mr. Bill Auby Mining Law Program Lead Bureau of Land Management 301 Dinosaur Trail Santa Fe, NM 87508 505.954.2159 bauby@blm.gov

Ms. Megan Anderson Attorney at Law Western Environmental Law Center 208 Paseo Del Pueblo Sur Unit 602 Taos, NM 87571-5931 575.751,0351 anderson@westernlaw.org
Mr. John Cornell Campaign Coordinator New Mexico Wildlife Federation 6100 Seagull St. N.E. #105 Albuquerque, NM 87109 505.299.5404 ohn@nmwildlife.org

Ms. Laura McCarthy State Forester State Forestry Division, EMNRD 1220 S. St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87505 505.476.3349 aura.mccarthy@state.nm.us

Mr. Erich Bower General Manager Freeport-McMoRan Tyrone Operations P.O. Box 571 Tyrone, NM 88065 505-346-3809 Ebower@fmi.com

Dr. Richard Reycraft Archeologist Department of Cultural Affairs/Historic 407 Galisteo Street, Suite 236 Santa Fe, NM 87501 505.827.4225 richard.reycraft@state.nm.us

Ms. Elizabeth German Attorney at Law German Burnette & Associates 11728 Linn Ave, NE Albuquerque, NM 87123 505.292.9676 assistant@germanassociates.com
Dr. Ghassan Musharrafieh [Hydrology Bureau Chief Office of the State Engineer P.O. Box 25102 Santa Fe, NM 87504-5102 505.827.6140 ghassan.musharrafieh@state.nm
Ms. Diane Tafoya WO Regional Liaison U.S.D.A. Forest Service 333 Broadway Blvd SE Albuquerque, NM 87113 505.842.3158 dtafoya@fs.fed.us

Mr. Joel Lusk Biologist U.S. Department of Interior U.S. Fish and 2105 Osuna NE Albuquerque, NM 87113 505.761.4709 joel lusk@fws.gov

Mr. Walter L. Meech President C&E Concrete P.O. Box 2547 Milan, NM 87021 505.287.2944 wlimcecon@starband.net

Mr. Doug Meiklejohn Executive Director NM Environmental Law Center 1405 Luisa St., Ste. 5 Santa Fe, NM 87505-0115 505.989.9022 dmeiklejohn@nmelc.org

Mr. Kurt Vollbrecht Program Manager New Mexico Environment Department P.O. Box 5469 Santa Fe, NM 87502 505.827.0195 kurt.vollbrecht@state.nm.us
Mr. Nathan Newcomer |Associate Director New Mexico Wilderness Alliance P.O. Box 25464 Albuquerque, NM 87125 505.843.8696 nathan@nmwild.org

Ms. Stephanie Garcia Commissioner New Mexico State Land Office P.O. Box 1148 Santa Fe, NM 87504 505.827.5760 sgarciarichard@slo.state.nm.us
Mr. Jack Yates Minerals Manager New Mexico State Land Office P.O. Box 1148 Santa Fe, NM 87504 505.827.5750 jyates@slo.state.nm.us

Mr. Paul Robinson Research Director Southwest Research and Information Ctr. P.O. Box 4524 Albuquerque, NM 87196 505.262.1862 sricpaul@earthlink.net

Mr. Brian Shields Executive Director Amigos Bravos P.O. Box 238 Taos, NM 87571 575.758.3874 bshields@amigosbravos.org
Ms. Juli Slivka District Contact The Wilderness Society 1660 Wynkoop Street, Suite 850 Denver, CO 80202 303.650.5818x129 |[juli_slivka@tws.org

Ms. Allyson Siwik Executive Director Gila Resources Information Project 305A N. Cooper Silver City, NM 88061 575.538.8078 grip@gilaresources.info

Ms. Cynthia Gulde Manager, Environmental Affairs [Chevron Mining Company P.O. Box 469 Questa, NM 87556 cqulde@chevron.com

Dr. Matthew Wunder Chief, Conservation Svcs. Div. New Mexico Department of Game and Fish P.O. Box 25112 Santa Fe, NM 87504 matthew.wunder@state.nm.us
Mr. Art Gebeau President Bluewater Valley Downstream Alliance P.O. Box 2038 Milan, NM 87021 artgebeau@bvdownstreamallian
Mr. Tim Leftwich Principal GL Environmental Inc. P.O. Box 1746 Las Vegas, NM 87701 505.239.5077 gltim@flash.net

Mr. Paul Martinez Private Citizen P. O. Box 2034 Los Lunas, NM 87031 505.866.6346

Mr. Stephen D. |Ingram Attorney at Law Cavin & Ingram, P.A. 40 First Plaza, Suite 610 Albuquerque, NM 87102 505.243.5400 cilawfirm@aol.com

Mr. Armando R. [Macias Property Owner in Fierro, NM N/A 5270 Plumstead Dr. Colorado Springs, CO 80920 |719-282-2256 maciasar@hotmail.com

Mr. Chris Hefner State Mine Inspector New Mexico Bureau of Mine Safety 801 Leroy Place Socorro, NM 87801 575-835-5458 chris.hefner@nmt.edu

Ms. Pamela Marshall N/A (for Santa Fe & San Miguel Co. only) P.O. Box 374 Pecos, NM 87552 505.426.7619 pcanyonrivers@gmail.com
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KIRTLAND AFB
1400 1ST ST SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87116-9998
(800)275-8777
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luct Qty Unit Price
Price

st-Class Mail® 1 $0.55

ter

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Weight: 0 1b 0,30 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

st-Class Mail® 1 $0.55
ter
Albuguerque, NM 87109
Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

ft-Class Mail@ 1 $0.55

er

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

st-Class Mail® 1 $0.55

er

Albuquerque, NM 87113

Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

it-Class Mail® 1 $0.55

er

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Weight: 0 1b 0.40 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

it-Class Maile 1 $0.55

er

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Weight: 0 b 0.40 o2

Estimated Del{very Date
Mon 03/08/2021

it-Class Mail® 1 $0.55

er

Taos, NM 87571

Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

t-Class Mail® i $0.55

er

Questa, NM 87556

Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

t-Class Mail® 1 $0.55

er

Las Vegas, NM 87701

Weight: 0 1b 0.30 o2

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

Letter

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

Weight: 0 1b 0.30 o2
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 03/09/2021

First-Class Mail® 1
Letter
Santa Fe, NM 87508
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
Albuguerque, NM 87113
Weight: 0 1b 0.40 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

First-Class Mail® 1
Letter
Santa Fe, NM 87502
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
Denver, CO 80202
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Mon 03/08/2021
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Los Lunas, NM 87031
Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021
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Socorro, NM 87801
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
Tyrone, NM 88065
Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz
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Mon 03/08/2021
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Mon 03/08/2021

First-Class Mail® 1
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Pecos, NM 87552
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Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 03/08/2021

Debit Card Remitted
Card Name: VISA

Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX2250

Approval #
Transaction #: 980
Receipt #: 038311

Debit Card Purchase: $16.50

AID: A0Q00000980840
AL: US Debit
PIN: Verified
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